ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COWM TTEE
January 30, 2014
9:02 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Fred Dyson, Chair

Senator Cathy G essel, Vice Chair
Senat or John Coghi | |

Senator Bill W el echowski

MEMBERS ABSENT

Senator Bert Stednman

OTHER LEQ SLATORS PRESENT

COW TTEE CALENDAR

PRESENTATI ON: | NDI ANA' S EXPERI ENCE W TH CONSUMER DRI VEN HEALTH
PLANS

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
No previous action to record
W TNESS REQ STER

M KE BARNHI LL, Deputy Conm ssi oner

Al aska Departnent of Adm nistration

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided an overview of Consuner Driven
Heal t h Pl ans.

DENNY DARROW Deputy Director-Chief of Staff

| ndi ana St ate Personnel Departnent

| ndi anapolis, |ndiana

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided an overview of Indiana s Consumner
Driven Health Plans for state enpl oyees.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

9:02:34 AM

SENATE STA COMM TTEE -1- DRAFT January 30, 2014



CHAIR FRED DYSON called the Senate State Affairs Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 9:02 a.m Present at the call to

order were Senators Gessel, Coghill, Welechowski, and Chair
Dyson.
PRESENTATI ON: | NDI ANA' S EXPERI ENCE W TH CONSUMER DRI VEN HEALTH
PLANS
9:02: 59 AM

CHAIR DYSON announced t hat the Al aska Depart ment of
Adm nistration (DOA) is considering a nunber of things to
inmprove the way the state delivers several kinds of benefits.
One of the places DOA has |ooked for help is the state of
I ndi ana. He stated that the conmttee will be hearing from M.
Denny Darrow, Deputy Director-Chief of Staff, Indiana State
Personnel Departnent. He noted from M. Darrow s syllabi that he
was a crucial part in Indiana's recent changes to their state
enpl oyee health prograns. He noted that M. Mke Barnhill,
Deputy Conmi ssioner from the Al aska Departnent of Adm nistration
(DOA) will address the conmittee.

9:04: 30 AM

M KE BARNHI LL, Deputy Comnmi ssi oner, Al aska Departnment  of
Adm nistration (DOA), Juneau, Alaska; set forth that other
states can provide very helpful information and hel pful nodels
for Alaska to follow. He asserted that if Alaska has a problem
t hen soneone el se has experienced the sane thing at a scale that
much exceeds the state's problem He said Al aska can benefit
fromother states' experti se.

MR. BARNHI LL disclosed that DOA had spent the last two years
really focusing on healthcare and specifically on how nuch the
state is paying for healthcare through its various prograns. He
addressed the current paynents for retiree healthcare and for
active healthcare, both the Al askaCare plan managed by DOA and
the plans that are managed by the state's union health trusts.
He said the state of Alaska is spending in excess of $700
mllion per year in healthcare costs. He explained that the
heal thcare costs are of sufficient magnitude that scrutiny is
warranted. He asserted that how the state was doing healthcare
can benefit by analyzing and potentially inplenenting other
heal thcare nodels. He said DOA had been aware of Indiana's
experience with Consunmer Driven Health Plans (CDHP). He noted
nmeeting M. Darrow at a health admnistrator's conference. He
said M. Darrow will share Indiana's experience with CDHP.

9: 06: 30 AM

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 2- DRAFT January 30, 2014



CHAIR DYSON asked to clarify that the conmmttee is not being
asked to make any deci sions or take any actions.

MR. BARNHI LL answered correct.

CHAI R DYSON asked if the intent is to have the commttee and the
| egi sl ature begin to understand what DOA i s considering.

MR. BARNHI LL answered yes.

CHAI R DYSON asked what was the process that will lead from what
DOA is |l earning and what DOA decides to inplenent.

MR. BARNHILL replied that the Plan Admnistrator (PA) is the
Comm ssioner and the PA can make adjustnents to plan design. The
process is sonewhat different for "actives" versus "retirees."
He said the process is generally to first learn about what is
out there and then have sone period of notice and conment if DOA
decides to make a change so that people can be apprised, ask
guestions, and submt comments.

9:07:36 AM
CHAIR DYSON surmsed that DOA's anticipation will not require
any legislative action to go forward.

MR. BARNHI LL answer ed no.

CHAI R DYSON noted reading that DOA had lots of discussions with
the "bargaining units." He asked if he is right in assum ng that
DOA's processes will be or is involving enployee bargaining
units.

MR. BARNILL answered yes. He explained that the concept of a
CDHP, formally known as a Hi gh Deductible Health Plan, has been
on the radar within DOA since 2005. He said discussions have
occurred but there has not been a serious nove towards a CDHP.
He said this year DOA intends to do nore than sinply tal k about
CDHP and see what can be done to actually standup with an
optional or voluntary CDHP within the state's active plan.

CHAIR DYSON sunmmarized that his intention is to have the
commttee do all that it can to et DOA get through the review
process as a package. He said he wants to allow any questions
that clarify and try to steer away from the debate of CDHP
during the process. He asserted that his previous statenent does
not mean the topic will not be debat ed.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 3- DRAFT January 30, 2014



9:09:40 AM

DENNY DARROW Deputy Director-Chief of Staff, Indiana State
Personnel Departnent (1SPD), |Indianapolis, Indiana; announced
that it was his privilege to share with the comrittee the
positive experience and opportunities learned from Indiana' s
foray into the inplenentation of CDHP over the past several
years. He said he will set forth information for the committee
to draw sone differences between nenbership in Al aska' s plan
versus the state of Indiana to provide an overview of how and
why I ndiana attacked providing CDHP in the manner in which they
wer e delivered.

MR. DARROW said the state of Indiana offers its enployees and
eligible dependents health plans admnistered by ISPD. He said
authority is given by state statute to ISPD to adm nister and
design plans for the benefit of those nenbers and eligible
enpl oyees. He said the state of Indiana currently offers three
self-funded health plans to its enployees. As of late 2013,
enrollment in Indiana' s self-funded health plans totaled 65, 600
covered lives; 90.7 percent are represented by active enployees
and their eligible dependents, remaining enrollees are a mx of
early retirees and those bridging to full retirement. He
reveal ed that Indiana does not offer health insurance to the
retiree population. He added that 5.7 percent of Indiana' s
heal thcare nenbership is nade up of Iocal school corps and
muni ci palities that have the option to choose join the state's
plans. He detailed that Indiana's average age of its nenber
popul ation is 45 years; the average age of all enployees in the
popul ation is 37 years, not different from Al aska's average age
of 35 years.

9:11:52 AM

He addressed how I ndi ana reached its current point with CDHP and
how the state decided CDHP was a |ogical progression to pursue.
He explained that during the 2004 gubernatorial canpaign, soon
to be elected Mtch Daniels began tal king about CDHP and Health
Savi ngs Accounts (HSA) as fundanmental tools to the growh in
heal t hcare cost. The overall philosophy was sinple, by allow ng
consuners to have a larger financial stake when purchasing
heal t hcare services; they will make informed choices about their
heal thcare and therefore spend those dollars nore efficiently in
the nost effective manner possible.

MR. DARROW said once elected in January 2005, Governor Daniels
tasked ISPD with design and inplenentation of the state's first
CDHP; at that point in tine the challenges that Indiana faced
were not different from nmany state governnents and private

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 4- DRAFT January 30, 2014



corporations facing the same rapid rate of increase in
heal thcare costs. He detailed that in 2005, Indiana's trends
were rising at wunsustainable rates. He noted that the plans
Indiana's offered at the time included Health Mintenance
Organi zation (HMD, Personal Provided Organization (PPO, and
several regional HMO pl ans.

He set forth that Indiana's enployees were insulated from the
true cost of healthcare. He noted that there were third party
i nsurance paynents rather than personal paynents to cover the
cost of healthcare, |ow deductibles, mninmm co-pays, and first-
dollar coverage plans where no premuns were paid by the
enpl oyees. He added that co-pays were not subject to the
deductible over tine. He explained that in the design of the
pl ans thensel ves, there was little or no enphasis on
preventative care, prescriptions were not subject to the planned
deductible, and there was no "skin in the ganme" for the
enpl oyee. He summarized that Indiana had provided a lot of
di sjointed services without an overall outcome m ssion.

9:14: 06 AM
He addressed why CDHP nade sense for Indiana in 2005 as foll ows:

» Encouraged long-term inprovenent in health status of
enpl oyee popul ation & their famlies;
* Inspired "consumerism mndset” by instilling responsibility

for efficient purchase of nedical services;

* Increased personal stake in mking inforned health care
deci sions and positive behavi or changes;

e Allowed for Health Savings Account (HSA) portability versus
Heal t h Rei nbursenment Account (HRA) where HSA can go with an
enpl oyee overtinme while HRA contributions stays with the
enpl oyer;

 Triple-tax HSA advantages where enployee savings and
enpl oyer contributions are made prior to taxation, funds
may be used tax-free for healthcare purposes in perpetuity,
and HSA growth and i nvestnent incone is not taxed.

He noted that many HSA prograns offer nutual fund and other tax-
free savings vehicles that allow a nore neaningful way for
enpl oyees to invest. He said HSA fit into ISPD s overal
phil osophy for enployees to nmake their I|ife-long decisions on
how to get and receive care.

MR. DARROW said | SPD wanted to conmuni cate to enpl oyees that HSA
and CDHP was a partnership with the state of Indiana. He noted

SENATE STA COMM TTEE -5- DRAFT January 30, 2014



t hat enpl oyees were taking nore risk through higher deducti bl es;
however the state would nake contributions to HSA accounts in
addition to enployee contributions. He explained that HSA is a
savings vehicle over time that hopefully wll address two
i mportant aspects:

1. Addressing a consunerism mndset where enployees have
nmore "skin in the gane." Enployees wll save nore
doll ars, make w ser choices on where to get services and
how services are purchased. The best and nost affordable
care wll be offered due to the economc inpact on the
nmedi cal delivery system

2. Life-long investnent savings vehicle that goes wth
enpl oyees and grows over tine.

9:17: 05 AM

He said in 2005 |[|SPD took the rather |arge task of designing
plans for a launch of the state's first CDHP option in 2006. He
remarked that Indiana was the first state to have a foray into
designing a CDHP plan and offering it to their enployees. He
expl ai ned that | SPD designed the CDHP plan with a standard 80/ 20
split coverage that included:

 Deductibles at $2,500 for single and $5,000 for famly;

e Paid for in full by the enpl oyee's contributions;

« Enployee was 100 percent responsible until he or she
reached 80 percent of costs with co-insurance kicking in
for the remaining 20 percent until the enployee hit the
out - of - packet maxi mum at $4,000 for singles and $8, 000
for famlies;

e Enployees had the option to open an HSA that was
controlled by I SPD,

e Indiana's contribution to the HSA account was 60 percent
of the total deductible; $1,500 for singles and $3, 000
for famlies.

He noted that Indiana faced a challenge in designing a |arge
scale HSA due to a lack of institutions that offered
coormercially viable options. He said Indiana was fortunate in
finding an instate bank that was wlling to partner with the
state that allowed ISPD to offer enployees an HSA account
opti on.

9:18:49 AM

CHAI R DYSON asked if the contribution from the state was a one-
time contribution.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 6- DRAFT January 30, 2014



MR. DARROW replied that the first year offering was 60 percent
of the deductible and today the state offered 45 percent of the
deductible contribution to the enpl oyee HSA accounts.

CHAI R DYSON asked to clarify that every year the state puts in
$3,000 for a famly in addition to the contribution on payrol
deducti ons.

MR. DARROW answered correct. He explained that the enployer and
enpl oyee HSA account contributions are dictated by statutory
limts set by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS).

He explained that Indiana offered enpl oyees no premuns for the
first year. He specified that ISPDs intent was to offer a
meani ngf ul event for enployees comng from an environnent where
there was not very nuch "skin in the gane." Enployees were
apprehensive comng from a little or no co-pay environnment to
havi ng a hi gh deducti bl e with first-dollar cover age
responsibility. He said ISPD felt that offering the CDHP at no
prem um contribution with a generous HSA contribution would be a
very neaningful "carrot" for enployees to consider. During the
first year approximately 1,400 eligible enployees or 4 percent
of the state's enployee population enrolled in CDHP. There were
two concurrent offerings as well with two PPO and one |arge HMO
of fered to enpl oyees.

9:20: 46 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked what |1SPD s offerings and deducti bl es
| ooked |ike prior to the CDHP

MR. DARROW answered that I1SPD s offerings were all over the nap.
He noted deductibles varied from $150 to $500 with sone plans
having snmaller deductible with very little co-pays. He asserted
that ISPD felt it was inportant to offer a choice rather than
mandati ng CDHP. He explained that CDHP had a |earning curve for
everyone involved, including ISPD. He said it really is
i ncunbent upon ISPD as a state personnel departnent and state
governnment to educate enpl oyees about what their options are and
t he i nmpact on them

SENATOR W ELECHOWASKI asked what the incentive was for the 4
percent of enployees to go froma plan with a $300 deductible to
a plan with a $3, 000 deducti bl e.

MR. DARROW replied that there were multiple reasons. He noted
that the decision to change was dependent on an enployee's

SENATE STA COMM TTEE -7- DRAFT January 30, 2014



heal thcare usage and services utilization. He said having the
benefit of a cash contribution provided by the state was done to
make sure that enployees understood the investnent neaning over
time. ISPD spent a lot of time during the first year educating
enpl oyees that the state's $3,000 contribution conmbined wth
their contribution was going to help their HSA grow over tine.

9:22:24 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if HSA funds have to be spent within
one year or the funds go away.

MR. DARROW replied no. He explained that Flexible Spending
Accounts (FSA) are another vehicle provided by nany governnents
with a "use it or lose it" provision. He detailed that an FSA
contribution is nmade at the beginning of the year and funds have
to be wused prior to April 15 the following tax year. He
specified that an HSA rolls over and grows over tine.

He said ISPD introduced a second CDHP (CDHP-2) in 2007. Based
upon enpl oyee feedback, |SPD determ ned that $4,000 or $8, 000
out -of -pocket max was a big leap for people to nmke. |SPD
offered CDHP-2 with |ower deductibles and the risk perceived by
enpl oyees namde it a little bit easier to tolerate a slightly
hi gher deductible than the initial offering. He specified that
CDHP-2 had a 55 percent state contribution to the HSA versus 60
percent in the 2006 CDHP (CDHP-1). He said the second year's
wor kf orce marketing and education program increased enrollees
from 4 percent in 2006 to 18 percent in 2007 wth 6,300
subscribers. He explained that significant benefit changes
precipitates a maturation period for plan admnistration and
education for enployees to develop a confort |evel.

9:24:56 AM

He said enployee participation doubled in 2008 from 2007 where
enroll ment reached 12,000 nenbers or 35 percent of al
subscribed nenbers. He noted that the state's sole HMO plan
exited the market in 2008 and that action facilitated novenent
to other healthcare options. In 2008 there were two PPO options,
two CDHP options, and no HMO option

CHAI R DYSON asked to clarify that the programis value |SPD put
into place enticed or convinced enployees to voluntarily swtch
pl ans without mnimzing or taking away other choices other than
t he HVO provider that quit.

MR. DARROW answered yes. He explained that the HMO provider was
no |l onger financially viable and closed the plan voluntarily.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 8- DRAFT January 30, 2014



CHAI R DYSON asked to clarify that there was no manipul ati on on
I ndiana's part to drive people into the new system

MR. DARROW answered no. He specified that Indiana marketed the
HSA on the aspect of saving for costs that are nore predictable
and nore known. He asserted that when enployees have HSA funds
saved to pay for nedical procedures, the burden on an individual
is reduced if a catastrophic event happens. He said word-of-
mout h spread, confort |evel grew, education efforts increased,
and nmenbership continued to grow. The state of |ndiana focused
its education on nmaximzing the use of enployees' HSA accounts,
using preventative care, and cost transparency of information
provided by the insurance carriers to understand what is the
best price and best quality of care for the individual as well
as alternative service lines. He pointed out that one of the
things that consuners just are not used to doing, and it 1is
still an evolution for the state of Indiana today, is asking
t heir provider:

Doctor, | understand that you are recommending this
particul ar procedure, however | am part of a consuner
driven health plan. Wat would you recommend woul d be
the nost quality, lowest cost service that | can
undert ake?

He said physicians are not necessarily educated to answer
guestions on a cost perspective. On the quality side, physicians
are very resolute, either through their network or through their
practice about where the quality service should lie. He
enphasi zed that ISPD is really trying to educate enployees that
maki ng a nedical procedure decision by knowing costs prior to
making a choice is a long term way to affect the marketpl ace
price point of healthcare delivery.

SENATOR G ESSEL addressed price transparency and noted that M.
Darrow may have said the insurer provides cost options to
enpl oyees and not the healthcare provider. She asked if it is
the heal thcare provider that is transparent about their cost.

9:28: 04 AM
MR. DARROW replied that one of the |long standing challenges for
| SPD was to provide enough cost information to allow enpl oyees

to shop for healthcare just Ilike wth any other consuner
product. He detailed the cost transparency initiative as
fol | ows:

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 9- DRAFT January 30, 2014



At the tinme, our insurance carrier, which was Anthem
their parent conpany being Well Point Health Carriers,
did provide cost of care procedures for state of
| ndi ana enpl oyees through their web-portal, so they
could say if I'm shopping for a hip replacenent, this
is the average cost at this facility; it was a limted

tool, it did not serve by any neans the breadth and
depth of information that we want ed. However,
providers, and still today this is a challenge for us

in Indiana, providers are limted in their know edge
about what the true cost of healthcare is for the
i ndi vi dual, because heath plans vary, insurance plans
vary, the actual individual inpact could be wdely
different based upon where the enployee is provided
coverage for. That being said, we have introduced
transparency tools in recent years, nost notably | ast
year a significant investnent in a transparency tool
that 1is very personalized and tailored to the
i ndi vidual that shows the entire clains history of
I ndi ana' s experience available to the individual. So

if I wanted to go online, | would search for the
procedure |1 want to look for, | ~could search by
doctor, by hospital; it would list the average price

paid by the state of Indiana over the last three years
for those services at that provider and this has
really opened up an entire w ndow of opportunity for
our enployees to really know the quality procedures as
wel |l as the cost of that care.

9:29:52 AM
SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI commended M. Darrow for his presentation

SENATOR G ESSEL asked that it is not that Indiana is asking

heal t hcare providers, physi ci ans, nurse practitioners, or
physician assistants to post their prices for the general
popul ation; I1SPD is <confining cost transparency to state

enpl oyees who are beneficiaries.

MR. DARROW answered correct. He explained that the price
guotation is something that is highly protected between the
insurer comunity and the provider comrunity; those contractua
relationships are intellectual property in sone cases that are
based upon the contracts. He specified that |1SPD has a software
tool that provides enployees with password protected access to
research clains history prices and procedures from the state's
pl an.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 10- DRAFT January 30, 2014



9: 30: 59 AM

CHAIR DYSON noted his cynicism about cost and healthcare
systens. He addressed the challenge with ascertaining the honest
cost of healthcare services due to crossed-subsidies wthin
hospitals. He noted that hospitals are forced to take everybody
that staggers into energency roons and cost recovery is |less
than 60 percent; that cost gets subsidized by other services and
profoundly distorts the system He asked how I SPD gets down to
knowi ng that the actually costs are.

MR. DARROW replied that Chair Dyson's inquiry is a larger issue
about the true cost of healthcare than what |ndiana addressed in
their delivered system tool. He said Indiana purchased a
transparency solution called Castlight Health; they are a
private third party conpany that provides a vehicle for ISPD to
report the price paid by the state of Indiana for those services
at that location, at that provider, for that procedure, over a
period of three years. He remarked that Indiana is actually
giving its enployees a look at the actual cost paid, not only
what the total cost of the procedure is, neaning the enployer
portion plus the enployee portion, but also the enployees
expected procedure cost. He explained that enployees can access
information year-to-date deductibles, how nmuch nore has to be
spent to reach co-insurance, and additional data.

CHAIR DYSON asked to verify that the service provided by
Castlight Health includes non-hospital delivered services where
a private standalone radiology lab's cost was clear as well as
the hospital cost for the same service that m ght have included
t he cross-subsidi zati on.

9:33: 14 AM
MR. DARROW answer ed yes.

CHAI R DYSON remarked being outraged when he was able to walk
into a physical therapist and pay $85 an hour versus $125 an
hour when wusing his state insurance plan. He asserted the

i nsurance reinbursenent practice is alnost a shell ganme. He
noted that the therapist said everybody does it and the business
is allowed to bill up to an anobunt that is 40 percent nore than

what is paid wal king off the street.

VR. DARROW replied that I ndiana shares Chair Dyson' s
frustration.

CHAI R DYSON asked how to solve the billing issue.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE -11- DRAFT January 30, 2014



MR. DARROW replied that Indiana's CDHP cannot solve the |arger
issue Chair Dyson addressed. He explained that the CDHP
phi |l osophy allows individuals to make infornmed decisions to ask
the right questions to use | ower cost procedures.

CHAI R DYSON remarked that he | earned in high school biology that
di seases grow in the dark

9:35:01 AM

MR. DARROW set forth that 2009 was a reaffirmation year for the
state's investnent and belief that CDHP was starting to nake a
di f f erence. He said Indiana mde the decision to begin
prefunding half of the enployer contribution in the HSA account
at the first paycheck of the year and allocating the remaining
contribution over the course of the year. He explained the
reason to prefund half of the enployer contribution as foll ows:

You may have the enployee who has the catastrophic
heal thcare incident right at the beginning of the year
and they do not have funds built up because they drew
t hem down the previous year; this allows thema little
piece of mnd if you do have an out of normal event to
be able to have sone funds to pay for that cost out-
of - pocket. The state's contribution in 2009 renai ned
at 55 percent of the plan of the total HSA
contribution. The CDHP enrollnent in that year clinbed
to 47 percent, al nost 15,500 enpl oyees.

He said Indiana was super-charged in its growh during 2010. He
detailed that the previous HMO plan exit coupled with the
closing of a southern region PPO plan left state enployees wth
three options: two CDHP options and one PPO option. He expl ai ned
that Indiana redesigned the current PPO in 2010 to nore
approximate the delivery of the consumer driven plans to include
an 80/20 split as well. The state contribution to the HSA
remai ned at 55 percent and enrollnment clinbed to 20,000 nenbers,
or 70 percent of the state's participation overall.

MR. DARROW addressed the advent of the Affordable Care Act (ACA)
and noted that Indiana has remained |argely unchanged in its
plan design at the current tinme. Indiana is currently at 96
percent total participation in the state's CDHP plans. He said
the state believes some of the things the state set out to do
have evolved into positive consunmer behaviors wth enployees
maki ng nore infornmed decisions. He noted that Indiana currently
contributes 45 percent of the total deductible in enployees’ HSA
accounts on an annual basis.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE -12- DRAFT January 30, 2014



9:38: 09 AM

He said Indiana sought out third party validation in 2010 to
assess the true financial inpact and nmeaning to the state. He
expl ai ned that the CGovernor Daniel's adm nistration conmm ssioned
the state's actuary to do a study on the savings and inpact of
CDHP offerings for the first three years of the plan, 2006-2009.
He reported that the total cost savings versus traditional PPO
pl an were evident. The annual average cost per nenber was $9, 444
in CDHP-1; $5,462 in CDHP-2; and $12,317 for the state's PPO
pl an.

CHAI R DYSON asked if the cost savings enconpassed all of the
delivered nedical services or just to the state.

MR. DARROW replied that the report showed the actual cost paid
by the state for offering coverage to the enployees in each of
the three plans. He noted that cost in the traditional PPO plan
is higher with higher wutilization and costs that are not as
sust ai nable. He added that the two CDHP nodels showed that the
state's cost of coverage was significantly |ess.

CHAI R DYSON asked to verify that the state's costs were |ess.

MR. DARROW r esponded yes.

9:39: 59 AM
He expl ained that the differences between the CDHP plans and the
PPO plans fell into five categories:

1. Plan Design: obviously by structuring the PPO plan Iike
I ndiana in 2010 to have nore of an 80/20 split, put the
pl ans on par and nade them conparabl e.

2. Denographic D fferences: Age, gender, and famly size
were noticeable between the three plans; however they
were nore normalized than what the state thought.

3. Health St at us Di fferences: Early CDHP adoption
i ndividuals tended to be younger individuals rather than
i ndi viduals who have been on the PPO or HMO plans for
guite some tine.

4. Consunerism and Behavior Change: Quite evident that was
the nost striking inpact.

5. Consuners Making Better Decisions: Appropriate care, not
necessarily avoiding care, but whether that care was
appropriate and what is the right vehicle to receive that
care.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 13- DRAFT January 30, 2014



9:41: 06 AM

MR. DARROW said the study showed that Indiana had greater use of
cost effective treatnents. He asserted that there is no evidence
enpl oyees were avoiding care since they were paying a higher
share of first-dollar coverage. He explained greater enployee
use in CDHP as foll ows:

* Ceneric drugs versus brand nane drugs;

» Fewer hospital admissions with shorter stays than the PPO
pl an;

* Less frequent use of the energency roons, a long standing
probl emissue for using as a primary care vehicl e;

 Use of outpatient versus inpatient procedures visits
dramatically increased in CDHP versus PPQO

e Visiting primary care physicians instead of specialists
when possible and appropriate seened to be a trend that was
growi ng in CDHP

He summarized that wunder an annual cost basis, the study
estimated that the state saved 10.7 percent through the CDHP
adoption with approximately $28 mnmllion in total healthcare
savi ngs from 2006 through 2009. He noted that in 2010, since the
enroll ment was growing close towards 70 percent participation,
the study estimated that the state would annually receive $17
mllion to $23 million in savings by the adoption of CDHP on an
ongoi ng basi s.

9:42: 57 AM
CHAIR DYSON called an "off the record" with M. Barnhill

9:43: 14 AM
CHAI R DYSON called the conmmttee back to order.

MR. DARROW said from the enployee perspective there was also
savings. He pointed out that the study determ ned enployees
realized $7 mllion to $8 million in savings by nmaking the
switch from the PPO option to the CDHP options. He noted two
ways the enpl oyee savings are realized as foll ows:

1. Paynent of |ower prem uns.
2. More efficient use of heal thcare.

MR. DARROW said the consumerism effect from reduced or nore

efficient utilization of healthcare also reduces an enployee's
out - of - pocket expenses. He explained that consunmers had started

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 14- DRAFT January 30, 2014



to make better decisions and utilized the nost efficient way to
spend heal thcare dol | ars.

He reiterated that enpl oyee savings are significant. He reveal ed
that as of 12/31/2013, state enployees have $59 mllion invested
in their HSA accounts with the average enployee balance of
$1,728; a balance that is growing about 5 percent per year. He
said the equity accumul ation that HSA participants receive from
the state contributions in 2013 is estimated to be between $5
mllion and $6 mllion annually. The state refers to a group
call ed "super savers" with 1238 enployees having invested over
$10,000 in their HSA accounts. He pointed out that enployees are
really showing a determned nentality in trying to save for
future heal t hcare expenses.

9:45: 15 AM

He addressed different ways in which |SPD neasures progress and
success with regards to healthcare's "spend and trend" grow h.
He asserted that a CDHP will not slow the growth in healthcare
on its surface. \What CDHP can do is offer a very predictive
nodel based on |ISPD s experience about how that cost increase
will portray. He noted that for mnmany enployers, having an
i ndi cation about growh and projection is just as inmportant in
the planning stages as the projected future expenses. He
explained that Indiana neasures its expenses from nultiple
vi ewpoi nts and overall cost trends are neasured on a Per-Menber-
Per-Month (PMPM) cost basis. He noted a 2008 through 2013 chart
that shows PPO growth in PMPM versus the growh in the two CDHP
opti ons. He noted that the PPO growh has been priced
accordingly with the appropriate price plans and prem uns
correlated to the health risk of the group that remains in the
plan. He said the PPO plan does tend to have individuals that
are higher utilizers wth less discipline and the costs reflect
dramatic growh as a result. He pointed out on a diagram that
even as a significant enployee mgration from the PPO and HMVO
plans into the CDHP plans occurred, Indiana has experienced a
very noderate and neasured growmh in costs from 2008 through
2013.

SENATOR COCGHILL asked if there was a barrier or were enployees
allowed to go from the CDHP-1 to CSHP-2. He addressed the
enpl oyee mgration and inquired if enployees wanted to settle
out in a high deductible, prefer to go out, or could they go
out .

MR. DARROW answered that each enployee has a choice of going
between one of the three plans during an annual open enroll ment

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 15- DRAFT January 30, 2014



period. He said other than outside of qualifying events during
| ndi ana' s open enrollnment, the state markets all three plans and
the prices accordingly.

9:47:40 AM

He called attention to a belief that because the enployee is
payi ng higher first-dollar cost coverage; HSA is expressly just
a cost shift fromthe state to the enployee for the additiona

growh in cost and the cost burden. He referenced a chart that
shows why the state of Indiana chose to nake HSA contributions
and the inpact of those contributions on the enployees' out-of-
pocket spendi ng. He pointed out t hat the chart shows
unrestrained costs in the PPO plan have increased significantly
each year for the nenbers on their out-of-pocket spending. Once
the state's HSA contributions are subtracted, $20 to $25 per
nmonth nore is being spent by the individual in a CDHP
environment versus $52.75 to $100 nore in the PPO option. He
poi nted out that the nonthly out-of-pocket difference is another
exanple that a mnuch nore neasured, defined, and predictable
grow h benefits enpl oyers and enpl oyees as wel | .

He addressed the state's perspective on a PMPMtrend and noted a
graph that shows the inpact CDHP has had on enployer's cost of
coverage over the last six years. He said the cost of coverage
is very predictable and stable due to a conbination of both
pl anned design as well as consunerismtaking effect. He remarked
that Indiana has found out that an inforned consumer naking
better decisions with an appropriate anount of risk and bearing
the healthcare <cost burden Ileads to a very predictable
structured cost for the state to |live by.

9:49: 46 AM

He said Indiana is also very proud of increased preventive care
by enpl oyees. He noted that significant coverage is free for the
i ndividual on preventative care. He pointed out that Kkey
utilization categories are up for the follow ng: preventative
care, Well Child visits, inmunizations, appropriate nanmogram
screeni ngs, cholesterol screenings, and PSA screening rates. The
participation offered in Indiana' s disease managenment prograns
for individuals wth <chronic conditions is also above the
benchmark. He said |SPD believes that enployees are aware that
mai ntai ning current health status is a viable way of controlling
costs in the future.

9:51: 28 AM

MR. DARROW addressed |essons |learned and things Indiana felt
were neaningful along the way for the state. He declared that

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 16- DRAFT January 30, 2014



| ndi ana could not have achieved as w de spread adopti on anobngst
the provider community, healthcare delivery system and enpl oyee
education w thout the consistent support by Governors Daniels
and Pence; both nen are extrenely adamant in their beliefs that
a nmore infornmed and stronger consumer wll drive market forces
appropriately in the delivery of healthcare. He continued to
address I SPD s focus as foll ows:

We tal k about positive comunications. W | ook at the
advant ages and opportunities in the new plans with our

enpl oyees. W don't focus on, "Yes your healthcare
costs have gone up this year versus |last year, but how
have they truly gone up.” If you |look at the education

and information we give today, they are starkly
di fferent conversations than they were in 2006; it was
the basic conversations reeducating our enployees on
about what to ask your doctor, about how you should
receive care. Now enployees are asking about how to
save and finance for their healthcare. Now enpl oyees
are asking about specific preventative care and should
this be covered and where should I go to get this type
care; those types of conversations are nmuch nore fun
to have once we have conme through the |earning and
ranp-up phase in understanding for our enployees. W
believe that honest dialogue on cost, trends, and
future inpact are vitally necessary for the enployee
to wunderstand this. From a health admnistrator's
standpoint, from every conference you will attend, the
average health literary is around 11 percent. Wen you
add a consuner driven environnment, it does put a
bi gger burden on the enployee to understand exactly
how they should act. W have very deliberate
conversations about the inpact on you and the inpact
on us. If we work together, these are sone of the
i npacts we can have through a concerted effort between
the two. | think there needs to be a commtnent to
execut e conprehensi ve education anongst the enployees,
it is not an el eventh-hour decision to suddenly offer
CDHP; it does require extensive education, |earning
opportunities. To our chagrin, we did not have the
opportunity to get out in front of Indiana' s enployees
as much as we want. Wien we first |aunched the plan in
2006, we learned that in 2007 as we educated fol ks and
had nore of a concerted effort anongst our staff to
get out to the local facilities, Ilocations, far
reaching area of that state and really hold face-to-

SENATE STA COMM TTEE -17- DRAFT January 30, 2014



face neetings and talk about it; that really began to
make a difference for us.

9:54:21 AM
MR. DARROW said sonme of the internal challenges that |Indiana
faced that many organizations wll face included |ack of

commtted support from executive agencies and directors. He
explained the need for appropriate education resulting from a
cultural mnd shift where enployees go froma little or no stake
to a major stake in the healthcare environnent. He reveal ed that
Indiana found it very helpful to market actively to mddle
managers and those that had nobst face-to-face contact wth
enpl oyees on a day-to-day basis. He specified that depending
upon the adoption rate a state chooses to achieve, a state wll
have a slower mgration to CDHP by offering plans with |ow
deducti bl es, co-pays, and premuns for traditional PPO and HMO
pl ans.

He pointed out the inportance for a state's administration and
| eadership in allowng nenbers to have a choice. He reveal ed
that Indiana believed in not nmndating CDHP as the only
heal thcare option and allowing mgration to occur naturally. He
noted that Indiana' s enployees have always had choice. He set
forth that Indiana educates enployees on the pros and cons from
choices in relationship to out-of-pocket healthcare expenses and
prem uns paid for plan participation.

9:56: 14 AM

SENATOR COGHILL noted that providing education, wel | ness
choices, and multiple plans are inportant in healthcare. He
asked if Indiana's information was web-based and showed doll ars-
out. He inquired how Indiana begins the healthcare conversation
wi th enpl oyees to weed through the initial confusion.

MR. DARROW replied that ISDP starts with the unknown commodity
of health savings accounts, addresses risks, and points out IRS
guidelines for using an HSA in a CDHP. He said |SDP addresses
the m sconception that the state is not offering options beyond
a contribution to an HSA. He explained that ISDP's intent is to
educate enployees on the dollar risk, HSA use, healthcare
coverage's true cost, the state's paynents, enployee's out-of-
pocket expenses, and the difference between a traditional plan
and a CDHP. He detailed that the initial enployee education is
very nethodical wth the process starting from the HSA
perspective in order to show the risks, rules, and regul ations.
He noted that many websites are available that provide the pros
and cons for CDHP.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 18- DRAFT January 30, 2014



9:58:17 AM

SENATOR COGHILL noted the confusion and work involved in Al aska
when healthcare offerings are addressed. He pointed out the
difference between wellness and illness managenent in addition
to the shift occurring in society. He asked how well ness versus
illness was addressed in Indiana.

MR. DARROW replied that Indiana honestly did not have well ness
conversations when CDHP was first addressed because the state's
wel | ness offerings were little to nonexistent. He said | SPD nade
a real enphasis on the preventive care side by offering coverage
for free. He said it pays for enployees to know the risks,
conditions, and costs so that plans can be nade for healthcare
costs over tinme. He revealed that ISPD is now undertaking the
next evolution on the wellness side by making a significant
investment in keeping enployees healthy rather than managing
condi tions when they are sick.

SENATOR G ESSEL remarked that there is a significant difference
in something M. Darrow said at the beginning regardi ng |ndiana
not providing healthcare coverage for retirees. She surm sed
that |ndiana enployees are thinking long term and addressing
heal thcare during the aging and retirenent process. She pointed
out that Alaska's healthcare scenario differs significantly
where the state picks the tab and who really cares what it
costs.

MR. DARROW confirnmed that |ndiana does not have a retiree plan
He noted that a retiree may use their CDHP plan as long as they
follow the IRS guidelines that an individual over 65 and
Medi care eligible cannot have an HSA account. He said Indiana
enpl oyees are educated upon what options are available to them

10: 00: 51 AM
CHAIR DYSON asked to clarify that an HSA can or cannot be
persevered past retirenent.

MR. DARROW answered that HSA can exist in retirenment, but a
Medi care eligible individual cannot make HSA contri buti ons.

CHAIR DYSON replied that the IRS ruling seens suboptinal.
MR. DARROW explained that enployees can burn-down their HSA

account and use those funds to pay for expenses in perpetuity,
but contributions cannot be made.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE -19- DRAFT January 30, 2014



CHAI R DYSON asked woul d have happened to Indiana's costs if the
shift was not made to CDHP

MR. DARROW referenced a previous diagram which shows cost
proj ections between the PPO and CDHP options. He said Indiana's
cost would have continued to skyrocket wunsustainably and the
state would not have been able to realize the annual savings of
$17 million to $23 million.

CHAIR DYSON asked if Indiana's system includes public school
t eachers.

MR. DARROW replied that Indiana' s system does not include public
school teachers. He explained that teachers' healthcare is
separately negotiated by the school systens. He noted that
school systens nmay offer joining the state's health plan if they
so choose. He said a limted nunber of schools participate in
the state's health plan.

CHAI R DYSON asked what M. Darrow s experience was in dealing
with the public enpl oyee bargaining units.

10: 02: 59 AM

MR. DARROW answered that Indiana was represented by several
publi c enpl oyee bargaining units prior to 2005. He said in 2005,
Governor Daniels took office, renmoved the previous executive
order, and the bargaining units were disassenbled. He specified
that enployees still had the ability to nake contributions to
their represented units if they w shed, concessions were mnade,
and ISPD net with union representatives to address the pluses
and mnuses if the union wished to educate their enployees. He
noted that dealing wth the disassenbled bargaining wunits
occurred during the initial CDHP process and |SPD was | earning
on the fly.

CHAIR DYSON noted that Alaska's public enployee unions have
nmedi cal funds that often have significant anmounts of noney wth
better healthcare plans and coverage than what the state offers.
He said there is a real pushback from the bargaining units and
nmenbership asking not to be included in the state's plan. He
asked if M. Darrow had the same experience when dealing wth
bar gai ni ng units in Indiana.

MR. DARROW responded that the reaction Senator Dyson noted from
the bargaining unit nenbers is a normal line of thinking. He
asserted that one thing that is sure to stir conversation
anongst enployees is changing paychecks and benefits. He said

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 20- DRAFT January 30, 2014



feedback is going to happen and feedback is welconmed. He
remarked that Indiana's results speak for thenselves with 96
percent of enployees participating in the CDHP option. He said
enpl oyees realize that CDHP is a nuch nore viable vehicle not
only for them but for the state's sustainability over tine.

CHAIR DYSON noted Governor Dani el s' front-end action on
bargai ning units and their |everage went away.

MR. DARROW answer ed yes.

CHAIR DYSON added that Indiana did not have a wlling
participant in the discussions. He asked if there are any
cl asses or denographic groups of enployees in Indiana that CDHP
is not attractive for.

10: 06: 11 AM

MR. DARROW answered that he did not believe so. He explained
that CDHP covers all of Indiana' s governnment, |egislators, and
j udges. He said there are separately elected bodies of
government in the plan as well that are not part of the

executive branch that nake up the 65,000 nenbers. He asserted
that CDHP enrol |l ment has pretty wi de diversity.

CHAI R DYSON called attention to prior discussions that addressed
the Affordable Care Act (ACA) as not really inpacting what
| ndi ana i s doi ng.

MR. DARROW responded that CDHP is a nuch nore viable option for
enpl oyees and enployers to control the cost of healthcare going
forward. He said there are no [ACA] stipulations which inpact
I ndi ana' s adm ni stration of the state's heal thcare pl ans.

CHAIR DYSON replied that the ACA inpact on Indiana is both
surprising and intriguing. He noted that |daho's former Governor
Dirk Kenpthorne nentioned that 70 percent to 80 percent of his
state's budget was controlled by fornulas and the adm nistration
literally controlled approximately 20 percent. He remarked that
Al aska is below 70 percent and the fornula trend continues to
increase. He surm sed that |ndiana has reduced healthcare cost
acceleration with significantly nore predictability.

MR. DARROW agreed wth Chair Dyson's assunption and noted
contributing factors as foll ows:

W were very interested in the socio-econom c inpact
of how enrollnent manifested itself over the years

SENATE STA COMM TTEE -21- DRAFT January 30, 2014



The average state enployee salary in Indiana is
sonewhere around $37,000. The average salary of the
enpl oyees in CDHP options is actually less than the
PPO plan. So the notion that nore affluent, higher
i ncome individuals have a propensity to adopt the CDHP
did not bear out in our exanple.

Secondly, the rate of growth at which we've seen in
our cost had been significantly below our trend and we
use a national benchmark to neasure our trend, we
actually have a netric to nmeasure our perfornmance that
we post on our portal for state governnent that we
want to be a certain percentage below that trend due
to our consuner driven options. Last year, which was a
very mld year weather wise, in 2012's plan year we
were at negative 1.5 percent nedical trend for our
pl ans and that is alnost unheard of. This year we were
at 5 percent trend which is below the national average
of 7.5 percent.

10: 09: 58 AM

SENATOR COGHI LL explained that one of the things Al aska
struggles with that Indiana probably does not is its provider
community. He said Alaska has a snmall population wth vast
areas. He inquired how CDHP was received by Indiana s provider
cormmunity. He noted Indiana's state enployee enrollee nunbers
was a good chunk of the state's population finding services. He
surm sed that Indiana's hospitals and clinics are probably two
different animals that would respond differently.

MR. DARROW answered that provider adoption was initially slow in
2006. He noted that having a very large scale enployer adopting
and marketing CDHP was an education for everyone. He addressed
the adjustnent challenge for providers pertained who were used
to collecting co-pays at the point of transaction and service
rather than when the claim is adjudicated. He noted a study
| aunched last fall by the Robert Wod Johnson Foundation and
cited the follow ng findings:

The study showed the provider nentality in adoption
towards CDHP. While 70 percent of physicians say that
CDHP is a good deal and approved, 43 percent believe
that they just don't wunderstand enough on the cost
side of things to be that much of a benefit to their
enpl oyees. So that has really been our education from
the enployee side of view that you need to be one to
say, "This is what | can afford to spend and this is

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 22- DRAFT January 30, 2014



what ny plan pays for, what's the option for ne in
your network and then if | <can't find a viable
econom c option, would you wite the order for ne to
go the out-patient clinic or the non-hospital based
clinic?"

| will say from Indiana's perspective obviously we
have, especially in the netro Indianapolis area, very
good provider network with lots of choice for our
enpl oyees that is neaningful to the narketplace. |
know you are facing a far different decision in Al aska
as far as the selection the state has for selecting
heal thcare, but over time wth that consunmer base
growing and nore informed consunmers joining consuner
driven plans, it has affected the marketplace. W have
had our hospital based systens take a very strong,
hard look at their healthcare costs and announced
maj or restructuring just in the past year due to CDHP
growm h and the advent of transparency.

10: 12: 44 AM

SENATOR G ESSEL noted her observation as a healthcare provider
that the healthcare industry is not a free market. She asserted
that the steps Indiana is taking does in fact create nore of a
free market, which allows conpetition and cost transparency. She
appl auded what M. Darrow has done.

CHAI R DYSON addressed Alaska's difficulties wth not having a
free market for healthcare. He noted Ilearning that nedical
specialists in a mjor Alaska city set their annual net incone
at $700,000 and structure pricing accordingly. He said the state
al so has lots of folks saying that they cannot nake a living on
their services based on the reinbursenent rates. He asserted
that Alaska has done a fairly good job on limting nedical
liability cases and awards, noting the state as being one of the
better ones in the nation. He asked if nedical nmalpractice
liability exposure is an issue for Indiana.

MR. DARROW replied that Indiana has not addressed nedical
l[iability nor have been asked to. He conmented that due to the
avai lability and broader range of services that Indiana' s
mar ket pl ace offers, nedical malpractice liability has not been
sormet hi ng that | ndiana has addressed or been asked to address.

CHAIR DYSON addressed Senator Gessel's statenent that in

addition to not having a "real narketplace,” Al aska has a few
maj or suppliers of services in the state who seem to be | ooking

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 23- DRAFT January 30, 2014



for wvertical integration and crowding out the other folks
sonetimes with the aid of government. He asked if Indiana is
facing the sanme chall enges with nmaj or suppliers.

MR. DARROW answered yes. He explained that with the advent of
ACA and especially as the regulations canme out in 2010, Indiana
saw the increased formation of what |SPD calls Accountable Care
Organi zations (ACO wthin the marketplace. He said |arger
Hospital Based Systens (HBS) bought specialists and practices
that allowed HBS to charge the rate of service for their
hospital rather than what the provider previously receives and
the end result increases the state's costs. He asserted that the
provi der market dynamics is sonething ISPD is very concerned
about and is talking to insurance carriers. He said ISPD is
| eaning on insurance carriers to make sure fair prices for
services are negotiated and not allowing that costs are just
passed al ong by enpl oyers.

10: 15: 47 AM

CHAIR DYSON noted a physician friend who found a heart
nmedi cation that was approved on nost third party payers and
could not be covered. He explained that the physician's ethics
drove himto using a far better product. He said the physician
was outraged at non- know edgeabl e  nedi cal experts were
practically controlling treatnent that the doctor could deliver
He asked if Indiana dealt with situations simlar to what he
previ ously descri bed.

MR. DARROW replied that Indiana's philosophy is to make sure
that the primary care physician is front and center in making
the decision that is best for that individual. Indiana then
allows its insurance carrier to negotiate for the state the best
and nost affordable price for that physician in the network of
services offered. The advent of price transparency and putting
prices out there has raised awareness in the nedical community
in Indiana to be nore aware of about what the inpact of that
price is on that enployee and the long term ability of that
enpl oyee to pay for prices going forward. He said at |east the
conversation is started and nost appropriately the conversation
is between the health plan nmenber and the physician. He pointed
out that no one else is controlling exactly what service a
health plan nenber should get and the physician determ nes what
the nost appropriate care for the health plan nmenber is and then
the contractor rate based upon with the health plan offers is
t he out cone.

10:17: 49 AM

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 24- DRAFT January 30, 2014



CHAIR DYSON clarified his exanple of a physician who prescribed
a very helpful heart nedication and there was no reinbursenent
froma third party payer with no discussion with the patient or
doctor and no mechanism for the particular heart nedication to
be reinmbursed for. He expressed his hope that his previously
noted exanple did not happen often and noted the barrier for
drug rei nmbursenent authorization nmust be renoved.

MR. DARROW answered that Indiana works wth its insurance
carrier and Pharmacy Benefits Manager (PBM. He noted that the
PBM is separate for the insurance carrier. He explained that
| ndi ana negotiates and | ooks at the insurance carrier and PBMto
provi de the best advice on what is nmedically appropriate care.

10:19: 19 AM
SENATOR G ESSEL asked if Indiana has a "Certificate of Need"
requi renent for healthcare facilities.

MR. DARROWreplied that he was not certain.
CHAI R DYSON asked M. Barnhill where DOA goes from here.

MR. BARNHI LL explained that DOA is taking the first step wth
CDHP this year. He said DOA is using the balance of the year to
investigate CDHP nore thoroughly and how CDHP could be
i mplenented within the context of Alaska's enployee healthcare
pl an, "AlaskaCare.” He said DOA is giving everyone a heads-up
that the CDHP discussion is starting now He declared that DOA
will have neetings with M. Darrow to address CDHP transition
logistics. He noted that Indiana is an entirely different
context than Alaska, but the belief is the state can learn from
I ndi ana. He explained that Alaska's costs on a PWMPM basis are
upwards of 50 percent higher than what |I|ndiana experiences. He
remar ked that higher costs are attributed to a lack of free
mar ket dynam cs happening in Alaska's healthcare nmarket. He
sumari zed that the CDHP process is nostly thinking, designing,
and possibly deciding to inplenment in calendar year 2015. He
noted that an inportant comrunication and education effort would
occur prior to CDHP inpl enentation.

CHAIR DYSON recalled ten years ago that he was able to insert
| anguage into the budget bill that said all future contracts
have to be negotiated so that there is a HSA option. He said he
is quite sure that nothing ever happened.

MR. BARNHI LL replied that DOA was now payi ng attention.

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 25- DRAFT January 30, 2014



CHAI R DYSON said he is inpressed with both Indiana's CDHP system
in addition to continuing to give enployees several options. He
remar ked about the possibility of Alaska providing an enpl oyee
option of continuing with their bargaining unit plan or choosing
to mgrate to the state's CDHP. He said the process of shifting
to a CDHP option for enployees is quite a hill to clinb.

MR BARNHI LL agreed wi th Chair Dyson.

CHAIR DYSON asserted that Alaska does significantly nore for
their retired enployees. He noted that Alaska has a huge
liability for retired enployees. He renmarked that he feels like
Indiana left their retirees "out in the cold.” He asked what
| ndi ana retirees had before CDHP i npl enentati on.

10: 22: 46 AM

MR. DARROW replied that he cannot comment on retirees. He
expl ained that during his tenure in Indiana, the state has never
offered retiree health coverage.

CHAI R DYSON t hanked M. Darrow for his presentation.

10: 23: 13 AM

There being no further business to cone before the committee,
Chair Dyson adjourned the Senate State Affairs Conmttee at
10: 23 a. m

SENATE STA COMM TTEE - 26- DRAFT January 30, 2014



